y Wood County
f ’ Planning Commission

WCPC

WOOD COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA
May 7, 2019 at 5:30 PM

The Wood County Planning Commission will meet in regular session on Tuesday, May 7, 2019 at
the Commissioners' Hearing Room on the fifth floor of the County Office Building in Bowling
Green, Ohio. The time of this meeting is 5:30 pm. A suggested agenda follows:

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
Approval of the April 2019 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

ZONING — PLAIN TOWNSHIP

The Plain Township Zoning Commission has submitted a new zoning resolution for the township.
The current Plain Township Zoning Resolution was last updated in 2007. At that time, it was only
an update, not a full overhaul. This current document is an overhaul. Items that have been
added to this new resolution that are not part of the current resolution include the addition of
regulations for wind turbines, solar panels, and outdoor wood fired boilers. The remaining
operational parts of the resolution have not been significantly altered.

ZONING — PERRYSBURG TOWNSHIP

An Amber Worthington and Lucas Buckley have submitted an application to rezone a 6.26 acre
parcel of land from a Planned Unit Development-Residential (PUD-R) zoning classification to an
R-1 Rural Residential District (Low Density) zoning classification. The applicants stated they
intend to build a single family home on the parcel. The parcel is located on the east side of
Oregon Road, between Walbridge Road and Ayers Road in section 25 (USR 3) of Perrysburg
Township. The parcel is directly north of the Lakemont Subdivision.

PUBLIC FORUM:
CHAIRMAN’S/COMMISSION MEMBER'’S TIME

DIRECTOR’S TIME
Staff activities for April 2019 will be reviewed.

ADJOURNMENT
Please make plans to attend!

One Courthouse Square, Bowling Green, Ohio 43402
Phone: 419-354-9128 Fax: 419-373-4972
http://planning.co.wood.oh.us/



Meeting Minutes
Wood County Planning Commission
April 2, 2019
5:30 pm

The Wood County Planning Commission met in regular session on Tuesday, April 2, 2019 at the
County Office Building in Bowling Green, Ohio. Planning Commission staff members in
attendance were David Steiner and Deminique Heiks. Planning Commission members in
attendance were Tony Allion, Steve Arnold, Ted Bowlus, Craig LaHote, John Musteric, Jeffrey
Schaller, John Schuerman, and Erik Wineland. Five guests were in attendance.

Chairman John Musteric called the meeting to order.
Old Business

SUBDIVISION — MIDDLETON TOWNSHIP

Feller, Finch and Associates, on behalf of McCarthy Builders, had submitted a request to extend
preliminary plat approval for the Village at Riverbend and River Bend Lakes Plats 4-6. The
requests were heard at the March 5, 2019 meeting. River Bend Lakes Plats 4-6 was granted a
preliminary plat approval extension. The Village at Riverbend request was tabled due to
concerns from Commission members that the originally approved preliminary plat had
changed.

Mr. Steiner provided an overview of the request and stated he distributed a map he received
from the applicant. Mr. Steiner stated the applicant, Greg Feller, was in attendance.

Mr. Musteric asked Mr. Feller if he had received a signed copy of the map. Mr. Steiner stated
that the map Mr. Feller sent him was probably just the one he had on file. Mr. Feller stated he
did not recall receiving a signed copy. Mr. Feller stated the copy he most recently submitted
was the same one he used for previous extensions. Mr. Steiner stated he had signed off on a
map.

Mr. Musteric asked Mr. Steiner if he saw any changes. Mr. Steiner stated no. Mr. Musteric
stated he thought that the rerouting of a ditch had changed.

Mr. Musteric stated the applicant was preparing to begin Plat 5. Mr. Musteric stated the
connection to Waterville Drive would be made on that plat. Mr. Feller stated it was part of the
plans. Mr. Steiner stated that the connection had been one of the Planning Commission’s big
concerns.

Mr. Wineland stated the Commission members previously had a discussion with the applicant
about an access road that needed to be completed to allow for emergency services. Mr.
Wineland stated representations had been made that the road would be built by the end of the
year last year. Mr. Wineland stated the timeframe might have changed a little at the end of the
year. Mr. Wineland asked if the access road was completed.

April 2, 2019 Meeting Minutes 1



Mr. Feller asked Mr. Wineland if he was referring to the access road to Waterville Drive.
Multiple members stated yes. Mr. Feller stated no, the access road was not completed. Mr.
Feller stated plans were submitted last August for approval so they could construct it. Mr. Feller
stated they were still waiting for plan approval and that they were ready to build it. Mr.
Musteric stated the plans had been approved by his office.

Mr. Wineland asked Mr. Feller how long it would take to complete the road. Mr. Feller stated
probably three months. Mr. Wineland stated the road should be done by July 1*. Mr. Feller
stated yes, if the construction started immediately.

Mr. Musteric asked Mr. Feller how close he was to completing the water and the sanitary
sewer. Mr. Feller asked Mr. Musteric if he was referring to Plat 5. Mr. Musteric stated yes. Mr.
Feller stated the water and sanitary sewer were completed and approved.

Mr. Musteric stated the easement of the storm sewer tying into the lake had to be recorded.

Mr. Bowlus made a motion to approve the Village at Riverbend request. Mr. Schaller seconded
the motion.

Mr. Musteric called for a vote.

Mr. Allion - Yes, Mr. Arnold - Yes, Mr. Bowlus - Yes, Mr. Brossia - Absent, Ms. Herringshaw -
Absent, Mr. LaHote - Yes, Mr. Musteric - Yes, Ms. Ruland - Absent, Mr. Schaller — Yes, Mr.
Schuerman - Yes, Mr. Wineland - Yes.

New Business

Mr. Musteric stated the March 2019 Planning Commission meeting minutes needed to be
edited. Mr. Musteric stated two words, zoning inspector, needed to be inserted after Henry
Township in the fifth sentence on the second page.

Mr. Arnold made a motion to approve the corrected March 2019 Planning Commission meeting
minutes. Mr. Bowlus seconded the motion.

Mr. Musteric called for a vote.

Mr. Allion - Yes, Mr. Arnold - Yes, Mr. Bowlus - Yes, Mr. Brossia - Absent, Ms. Herringshaw -
Absent, Mr. LaHote - Abstain, Mr. Musteric - Yes, Ms. Ruland - Absent, Mr. Schaller — Yes, Mr.
Schuerman - Yes, Mr. Wineland - Yes.

ZONING — PLAIN TOWNSHIP

A Jody and James Williams had submitted an application to rezone two parcels of land totaling
approximately 3.56 acres from an R-2 Residential zoning classification to a Commercial zoning
classification.

Mr. Steiner provided an overview of the application. Mr. Steiner stated one of the subject
parcels was occupied by a well drilling business. That parcel had been identified in the rezoning
application as Parcel B. Mr. Steiner stated the applicants had indicated that they planned to

April 2, 2019 Meeting Minutes 2



establish a cold storage facility on the other subject parcel, which had been identified as Parcel
A.

Mr. Steiner asked the applicants for clarification of the locations of the other parcels they
owned near the subject parcels and whether they had intended to include those parcels in the
rezoning request. The applicants, Jody and James Williams, pointed out the locations of the
other parcels they owned and stated they had not intended to rezone those additional parcels.

Mr. Steiner stated the crux of the matter was that the subject area’s lots had been put in place
long before zoning. Mr. Steiner stated the well drilling business was a nonconforming use.

Mr. Steiner stated his main concern was that the only road access some of the surrounding
parcels had was a drive on Parcel B. Mr. Steiner was particularly concerned about the road
access for the parcels that had dwellings. Mr. Steiner stated it was necessary to determine, to
the satisfaction of the Commission members, how the road access issue would be addressed.
Mr. Steiner stated he was unaware of any easements.

Mr. Steiner stated he recommended approval of the request. Mr. Steiner stated the road access
issue had to be addressed before making a recommendation to the township.

Mr. Wineland asked for a count of the parcels that were to the west of Parcel B. Mr. Steiner
stated four parcels. Mr. Steiner stated the applicants owned two of those parcels. Mr. Wineland
asked if the two parcels with different owners were residential. Mr. Steiner stated he believed
the parcels were being used for residential. Mr. Williams stated an individual periodically lived
in @ camper on the parcels. Mr. Wineland asked about the road access for those parcels. Mr.
Williams stated the individual had his own access, so he did not use Parcel B’s drive. Mrs.
Williams pointed out the drive the individual used, which led to Sand Ridge Road. Mr. Musteric
stated that was limited access right-of-way.

Mr. Wineland asked for confirmation that a parcel east of the subject parcels had a commercial
zoning classification. Mr. Steiner stated yes. Mr. Williams pointed out the location of the parcel
zoned commercial. Mr. Wineland asked if there were residential properties between the
subject parcels and the parcel to the east zoned commercial. Mr. Williams stated there were
three homes between the parcels. Mr. Wineland asked about the road access for those homes.
Mr. Williams stated two of the homes used Parcel B. Mr. Wineland asked if there was an
easement. Mr. Williams stated no.

Mr. Musteric asked the applicants to tell him who provided the snowplowing services for the
drive on Parcel B. Mr. Williams stated he did the snowplowing. Mr. Williams stated he serviced
the drive. Mr. Musteric asked Mr. Williams if he charged the other owners for those services.
Mr. Williams stated he did not.

Mr. Musteric stated he was concerned about what would happen in the future. Mr. Musteric
stated he did not think it would be a big deal if the applicants platted the drive and made it a
private road. Mr. Musteric stated he believed the drive needed to be platted so the residents
would have access to it. Mr. Musteric stated the applicants had to pay taxes on the drive. Mr.
Steiner stated if the applicants platted the drive, they would not pay taxes on it. Mr. Musteric

April 2, 2019 Meeting Minutes 3



stated because it would be a private road, he would not make the applicants put a cul-de-sac at
the end.

Mr. Steiner stated even if the applicants platted the drive, they would still need to get the
parcel rezoned for what they were trying to do.

Mr. Musteric stated the applicants had access to Mitchell Road off of Parcel A. Mr. Musteric
stated the applicants would have many dealings with his office, as part of the permit process,
for building the cold storage. Mr. Musteric stated his office was concerned with drainage,
ingress, and egress.

Mr. Williams asked if the main concern was the access issue. Mr. Musteric stated yes, if there
was not an easement. Mr. Williams stated he did not believe there was an easement. Mr.
Williams asked how he should address the issue.

Mr. Musteric stated the applicants had to determine if there was an easement. Mr. Steiner
stated he did some research and did not find an easement. Mr. Musteric stated each of the
parcels would need to be checked.

Mr. Musteric asked about the possibility of an easement by prescription. Mr. Wineland stated
there was a good argument for it.

Mr. Wineland stated he had concerns about the impact of rezoning for the parcels with homes.
Mr. Wineland asked if approving the request would result in devaluing those parcels. Mr.
Wineland stated he would be hesitant to approve the request without addressing the access
issue.

Mr. Williams asked Mr. Wineland if his concerns only had to do with the access issue. Mr.
Wineland discussed the potential difficulties the homeowners might experience, particularly
when trying to sell their homes, without an easement for the road access.

Mr. Williams stated the road access issue would stand regardless of the rezoning. Mr. Wineland
stated if Parcel B was rezoned to commercial and the applicants sold their property to another
business, the new owners might cease to provide road access. Mr. Williams stated this could
occur then, even if the parcel’s zoning did not change.

Mr. Arnold asked Mr. Musteric if he had any issues with rezoning Parcel A. Mr. Musteric stated
no, because the parcel already had road access.

Mr. Wineland asked the applicants what they planned to change on Parcel B. Mr. Williams
stated they did not plan to change anything. The applicants wanted to bring Parcel B into
compliance. Mr. Williams stated the township instructed him to include Parcel B in the rezoning
application.

Mr. Wineland asked the applicants if they would be okay with the township only rezoning
Parcel A. Mr. Williams stated he would not have any issues with only rezoning Parcel A.

April 2, 2019 Meeting Minutes 4



Mr. Wineland made a motion to recommend that Plain Township approve the rezoning request
for Parcel A, but deny the request for Parcel B. Mr. Arnold seconded the motion.

Mr. Musteric called for a vote.

Mr. Allion - Yes, Mr. Arnold - Yes, Mr. Bowlus - Yes, Mr. Brossia - Absent, Ms. Herringshaw -
Absent, Mr. LaHote - Yes, Mr. Musteric - Yes, Ms. Ruland - Absent, Mr. Schaller — Yes, Mr.
Schuerman - Yes, Mr. Wineland - Yes.

ZONING - LAKE TOWNSHIP

A Patrick and Susan Gallagher had submitted an application to rezone an 11.154 acre portion of
a 50.5 acre parcel of land from an A-1 Agricultural zoning classification to a B-2 General
Business zoning classification.

Ms. Heiks provided an overview of the application. Ms. Heiks stated the applicants intended to
develop a storage lot for impoundments and build another building on the parcel. Ms. Heiks
stated the applicants were operating a towing business on the property, which was a
nonconforming use.

Mr. Wineland asked for clarification on the area the applicants requested to rezone. Ms. Heiks
pointed out the area as being west of a line included in @ map in the presentation and east of
Pemberville Road. Mr. Wineland asked if the applicants intended to maintain A-1 zoning for the
rest of the parcel. Ms. Heiks stated yes.

Ms. Susan Gallagher stated they intended to use the planned building as an office building.

Mr. Wineland stated he had concerns about the numerous passing vehicles that would see the
proposed impound lot. Mr. Patrick Gallagher stated he had a 15 foot mound stretching around
his business that acted as a buffer. The applicants stated they knew they would need to install a
septic system for the office.

Mr. Musteric asked Mr. Steiner if the township had buffer requirements. Mr. Steiner stated the
buffer requirements would not come into play because the applicants owned the surrounding
parcels. The applicants pointed out the surrounding parcels they owned.

Mr. Wineland asked if the proposed impound lot could be converted into a junkyard. The
applicants stated they did not intend to develop a junkyard. Mr. Steiner stated there were a
number of requirements and rules for developing a junkyard. Mr. Wineland asked if a junkyard
would be a permitted use for the B-2 zoning classification. Mr. Steiner stated he did not believe
it was a permitted use for that zoning classification. Mr. Steiner stated a junkyard was probably
a conditional use.

Mr. Wineland asked Mr. Steiner for clarification about the issues related to spot zoning. Mr.
Steiner stated it was spot zoning. Mr. Steiner stated nothing near the subject parcel was zoned
B-2. Mr. Steiner stated the business was a nonconforming use. Mr. Steiner stated if the parcel
was rezoned to bring it into compliance, then it would be spot zoning.

April 2, 2019 Meeting Minutes 5



Mr. Wineland stated he assumed spot zoning was not permitted unless there was an exception
or other factors involved. Mr. Steiner stated no. Mr. Steiner stated he always found the rules of
spot zoning to be muddy. Mr. Steiner stated he had never received a straight answer about this
matter from legal counsel. Mr. Steiner stated he knew the size of the parcel mattered. Mr.
Steiner stated he had been told spot zoning was acceptable when it involved 20 or more acres.

Mr. Musteric asked the applicants how long the building on the parcel had existed. The
applicants stated there were two buildings on the property. Ms. Gallagher stated the oldest
building had existed since 2003 and the latest since about 2014 or 2015.

After discovering the buildings were relatively new, multiple members wondered why the
township allowed that to happen. The applicants stated they received permits from the
township for both of the buildings.

Mr. Allion asked the applicants if they were the first owners to use the parcel as a business. Ms.
Gallagher stated yes and that they moved their business to the property in 2006.

Mr. Musteric asked if the business was started on the property after the turnpike used the
property as a storage lot. Ms. Gallagher stated the turnpike used the parcel as a borrow pit.

Mr. Allion stated maybe the Commission should make a recommendation to rezone the entire
parcel to avoid concerns about spot zoning. Mr. Allion stated rezoning the entire parcel would
make the acreage large enough that it would not be a spot zone. Mr. Steiner stated doing so
would not change the way the parcel was taxed.

Mr. Schaller asked if spot zoning was specifically defined. Mr. Steiner stated he had always been
told the 20 acres rule when seeking clarification from legal counsel. Mr. Schaller stated he had
concerns about recommending rezoning the entire parcel just for the sake of avoiding spot
zoning.

Mr. Allion asked if the reason the applicants needed to rezone was because their plans for
expansion exceeded the limits for a nonconforming use. Mr. Steiner stated he did not know if
the business truly was a nonconforming use because the township approved it long after they
gave final approval to their most recent zoning resolution. Mr. Steiner stated yes, the proposed
changes required rezoning.

Mr. Wineland asked if rezoning the entire parcel would prevent the applicants from farming the
property. Mr. Steiner stated no.

Mr. Wineland asked if rezoning the entire parcel would have adverse impacts on the applicants.
Ms. Gallagher stated no, but asked if the rezoning would involve the other parcels they owned.

Mr. Wineland stated the Commission members’ decisions had to be consistent. Mr. LaHote
asked if the rezoning would impact the wooded part of the property. Mr. Steiner stated no.

April 2, 2019 Meeting Minutes 6



Mr. Musteric asked if the Commission members were allowed to modify the request to
recommend rezoning the entire parcel. Mr. Steiner stated the Commission members were
allowed to recommend rezoning the entire parcel.

Mr. Schuerman made a motion to recommend that Lake Township approve the request to
rezone the property to a B-2 General Business zoning classification, but modify the approval to
include all 50.5 acres of the parcel. Mr. Allion seconded the motion.

Mr. LaHote asked the applicants if rezoning the entire parcel would negatively affect them. Ms.
Gallagher stated no.

Mr. Musteric called for a vote.

Mr. Allion - Yes, Mr. Arnold - Yes, Mr. Bowlus - Yes, Mr. Brossia - Absent, Ms. Herringshaw -
Absent, Mr. LaHote - Yes, Mr. Musteric - Yes, Ms. Ruland - Absent, Mr. Schaller — Yes, Mr.
Schuerman - Yes, Mr. Wineland - Yes.

Mr. Musteric told the applicants they had to submit a site plan to his office because they were
in the MS4 for storm water.

PUBLIC FORUM

CHAIRMAN’S TIME/COMMISSION MEMBERS’ TIME

Mr. Allion asked if there was a need to come up with rules for spot zoning. Mr. Steiner stated
he agreed with Mr. Wineland about the need for consistency. Mr. Allion stated coming up with
rules would assist with consistency. Mr. Steiner agreed. Mr. Steiner stated he could put
something together on this matter.

Mr. Musteric asked Mr. Steiner why the applicants were not required to provide more
information in their applications. Mr. Musteric stated the Commission should come up with a
checklist. Mr. Steiner stated he did not believe the Commission could develop a one-size-fits-all
checklist.

Mr. Schaller asked Mr. Steiner if he had updated the Commission members on the final
decisions made by the townships. Mr. Steiner stated he had not previously provided updates.
Mr. Steiner stated the townships had not always provided updates to the Planning Commission
staff. Mr. Steiner stated the townships were required to file their decisions with the Planning
Commission and the recorder’s office. Mr. Steiner stated he would provide updates to the
Commission members if the townships provided updates to him.

DIRECTOR’S TIME
Staff Activity Report
Mr. Steiner reviewed the staff activities performed in March 2019.

Mr. LaHote asked if any companies had not been in compliance at the Tax Incentive Review
Council meeting. Mr. Steiner stated yes, but the issues had been chronic. Mr. Steiner stated the
council members recommended rescinding those agreements.

April 2, 2019 Meeting Minutes 7



Mr. Wineland made a motion to adjourn the April 2, 2019 Planning Commission meeting. Mr.
LaHote seconded the motion. Commission members responded in full support. The meeting
adjourned.

April 2, 2019 Meeting Minutes 8



ITEM # 1 — ZONING— PLAIN TOWNSHIP

APPLICANTS

Plain Township Zoning Commission
17232 Sand Ridge Road

Weston, OH 43569

PROPOSAL
The Plain Township Zoning Commission has submitted a new zoning resolution for the township. The
resolution was last updated in 2007, and the township felt it was time to adopt a more current version.

ATTACHMENTS
1-A Draft Resolution

STAFF ANALYSIS

The current Plain Township Zoning Resolution was last updated in 2007. At that time, it was only an
update, not a full overhaul. This current document is an overhaul. Items that have been added to this
new resolution that aren’t part of the current resolution include the addition of regulations for wind
turbines, solar panels, and outdoor wood fired boilers. The remaining operational parts of the
resolution haven’t changed very much. There is still an agricultural zoning classification, an Industrial
and commercial zoning classification, and three (3) levels of residential zoning classifications.

Major items and issues that need to be presented to Plain Township include: considering breaking out
commercial and industrial uses. Currently commercial and industrial uses are what the Director refers
to as “blanket uses”. In essence, this means that any commercial or industrial use can occur on a parcel
zoned for it. The Director has informed the township that they should consider adding different levels
of commercial and industrial uses, and add permitted and conditional uses within these classifications.

Another major item is adding the phrase: “all lots must have continuous frontage along a public right of
way” to the proposed frontage definition. It needs spelled out explicitly that frontage for all new lots
must be one continuous stretch for the minimum parcel frontage requirements.

The remainder of items the Director has found during his review of the draft resolution are mainly
grammatical and minor housekeeping items. These items should not be a basis for recommending
denial of the item.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The Wood County Planning Commission Staff is supportive of Plain Township’s efforts to update their
zoning resolution and keeping it up to date with current laws and trends in zoning. As noted in the
“major items” section of the analysis, the Director feels strongly that these items be at a minimum
addressed by Plain Township. The lot frontage definition is by far the most critical item that needs
incorporated into the text. When parcel splits occur throughout the County, those creating the parcel
splits tend to try to come up with “creative” ways to create parcels that are not designed with the best
interest of the townships in mind. By making minimum changes to the lot frontage section and
definition, these undesirable occurrences can be curbed.



This being said, the Planning Commission Staff recommends to the Planning Commission that the
Commission recommend to Plain Township that the Township approve the new zoning resolution with

the strong recommendation that the township add specific language to address issues with the
aforementioned parcel splits.



ITEM # 2 — ZONING—- PERRYSBURG TOWNSHIP

APPLICANTS

Amber Worthington and Lucas Buckley
706 Glenwood Rd.

Rossford, OH 43460

PROPOSAL

The applicants seek to rezone a 6.26 acre parcel of land from a Planned Unit Development-Residential
(PUD-R) zoning classification to an R-1 Rural Residential District (Low Density) zoning classification. The
applicants stated they intend to build a single family home on the parcel.

LOCATION
The parcel is located on the east side of Oregon Road, between Walbridge Road and Ayers Road in
section 25 (USR 3) of Perrysburg Township. The parcel is directly north of the Lakemont Subdivision.

LAND USE AND ZONING

The parcels directly surrounding the subject parcel are zoned C-1 Neighborhood Business and PUD-R.
Just beyond those parcels are parcels zoned I-2 General Industrial, R-3 Suburban Residential (medium
density), and A-1 Agricultural. According to the Wood County Land Use Plan, the parcel is located in a
Natural Resources/Water Quality Management Area and a Targeted Economic Development Area.
Floodplain is present on the parcel. The pond within the parcel is a wetland, according to the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service.

ATTACHMENTS
2-A: Location Map
2-B: Zoning Map

STAFF ANALYSIS

There are many factors to consider when determining if this proposed rezoning request should be
recommended for approval or denial. Initially, it may appear this is a spot zoning situation. The
proposed zoning classification is not directly matched by any of the surrounding zoning. The parcel is
also relatively small. However, the zoning in the area is already mixed. Five different zoning
classifications are found around the subject parcel. On the other hand, the various zoning classifications
each cover many more acres than the subject parcel.

However, there is a great deal of residential zoning in the area. Although the proposed rezoning
classification does not exactly match the surrounding zoning, the land use would be consistent. The R-1
classification may also be the most appropriate choice because much of the area is zoned A-1. According
to the Perrysburg Township Zoning Resolution, “the R-1 district is encouraged in areas when
surrounding uses are similar in nature, such as agricultural and low density residential.”

According to the Land Use Plan, the land is located in a Natural Resources/Water Quality Management
Area. The Land Use Plan stresses the importance of focusing on protecting and managing the activities
that occur in and around these areas. The parcel is also located within a Targeted Economic
Development Area, which “should be reserved for employment or economic generating land uses and
protected from incompatible development.” The two land use management areas have somewhat
contradictory goals. The proposed zoning classification may serve as a compromise between the two.



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

As described in the section above, several factors need to be taken into consideration when reviewing
this rezoning request. One of the challenges is determining whether the proposed rezoning would result
in a spot zoning. Also coming into play are the various surrounding land uses and zoning classifications.
After considering all of the relevant factors, rezoning the parcel may appear to be the best decision,
even if it is determined that it would result in a spot zoning.

As with any rezoning request, the Planning Commission is only making a recommendation. The final
approval rests with Perrysburg Township.



ATTACHMENT 2-A

Parcel Information

Owners: Amber Worthington and Lucas Buckley
Parcel #: P57-300-250002003000

Request: Rezone from PUD-R to R-1

MRS v/ ALBRIDGE R

[JAKEMONT(BLVD}

| v
3

|

il

i

|

ONHOOHEONIONIM

~emy

4

|

1 el S |
B S WIN[UAKES RD)




ATTACHMENT 2-B

Zoning Legend

w
P
g
e}
(2]
=
=B
g
H
g
=)
il
=
(2]
fa,

C-1: Neighborhood Business District

C-2: Community Business DIstrict

C-3: Highway Business District

I-1: Planned Industrial District

1-2: General Industrial District

O-Z: Route 20/23 Overlay Zone

PUD-M: Planned Unit Development [Non-Residential District
PUD-R: Planned Unit Development Residential District
R-1: Rural Residential District (Low Density)

R-2: Suburban Residential District (Low Density)

R-3: Suburban Residential District (Medium Density)
R-4: Suburban Residential District (Medium Density)
R-#A: Suburban Residential District (High Density)

R-5: Multiple Family Residential District (High Density)

R-6: Manufactured Home Park District

808000008JYe0e8C0

S-1: Special District

]
Z
2
N
o]

5

o

LEGEND
| Townships
Municipalities - City
| Municipalities - Village
Growth Management Areas
Rural Management Areas
Enhancement Areas

Targeted Economic Development Areas
7" "% Reinvestment Areas

- Natural Resources/Water Quality Management Areas

I Parks/Open Space
Maumee River Recreation Area

I water

LIME CITY RD

Y NATURE

.
NelotsyCreek

. ¥ .

v 4’4»#0

Ea
&'

| WALBRIDGE

LLE!

Lo

w
2 z g
= — O
O AVENUERD ¥ < = A -
& - Q M < o
w 3
o o n g :
o = . f 1
T
w - o -
-~ bl 5
-
KELLER RD -
! J «

9 . & an
(900, ’
8o 4 QATCHA RD E

BRECKMAN ST (n -

UNION sr],rg .

TOWNSH

« .HANLEY RD

._AHenry’Greek‘




WOOD COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
Staff Activities Report

April 2019

PLANNING AND ZONING

e Discussed possible zoning text updates with Liberty and Weston Townships.

e Reviewed zoning items for the May meeting.

e Began work —research on creating a clear guide for Commission members to follow in regards
to spot zoning situations.

e Provided input to TMACOG in regards to redrawing Census Tracts and Block Groups ahead of the
2020 Census.

e Director researched the issue of agricultural tourism and what if anything can be done to
regulate this item.

e Director began researching the topic of zoning for solar energy.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

e Continued with the CHIP grant. Several clients have been approved for emergency home repair
and home rehab.

e Continued to work on the NRG and Community Development Grants.

e Began work on the 2019 Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing study for Wood County. This
study searches for and identifies possible barriers to fair housing in Wood County. This is a
required study per the CDBG Grant.

e Director and Planner attended training in Columbus regarding PY19 open cycle CDBG grants.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
e Reviewed a proposed tax abatement for a parcel of land in Henry Township.

ADMINISTRATIVE
e Director met with County Administrator and Assistant Administrator to clarify and address past
communication issues in regards to CDBG grant administration.
e Issued three rural addresses, as of April 26™.

April Parcel Splits and Combinations

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019* Average
Splits 5 15 5 8 7 8
Combinations 4 2 4 2 2 3

*As of April 26"



	May 2019 WCPC Meeting Agenda
	Draft April 2019 Meeting Minutes
	Agenda Report Plain Township Resolution
	Agenda Report Perrysburg Township Rezoning
	Agenda Report Attachments May 2019
	April 2019 Activities Report

